
Ms Maria Byme 
Oxigen Environmental 
Robinhood Industrial Estate 
Robinhood Road 
Ballymount 
Dublin 22 

26 April 20 17 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhairwchl urn Choornhnli Cornhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82 1 

Ceanncheathrb, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W821 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W:' w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No: WO144-01 

Dear Ms Byrne 

I refer to your communication on 30 January 2017 regarding your request to have your 
existing licence technically amended. 

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence under Section 
42B(l)(b) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to incorporate the changes as 
outlined in the attached Technical Amendment D document. The amendment shall be read 
in conjunction with and attached to your existing waste licence. 

Yours sincerely 

&-S- 
Eve O' Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Encl 


